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BA - 1680

Heloise A. Beebe House
Chattalonee Hill Road, Owings Mills, Md., 21117

Private Residence

The Heloise A. Beebe House is a frame structure two storys
is height with a gable roof. It was built in 1926 and is an example
of the American colonial revival which commenced with the Centennial
Exhibition of 1876, increased in popularity in the early twentieth
century and received an added boost toward authenticity in the
late 1920's with the restoration of Williamsburg, Virginia.
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Description

Built in 1926 the HOWARD HOUSE is a frame house, five bays
in length, two storeys in height, with a gabled roof; its principal
facade is to the south although the north is the entrance rfacade,

A one and one-half storey wing i3 at the asast end; joined to its
east end via a hyphen i3 a one-storey wing formerly a free-standing
garage north of the house. A two-storey wing 1is at the west end
containing a gorch in the rfiest storey, a sun-porca in the seccond
which is supported by Tuscuan columns, A\ smgll Tuscan porch sheliers
the south door and one of ormnamental cast=iron shelters the aorth
joor in a projecting pay. The ro0oi13 are covered with slate and
three dormers with 8,6 windows are in each sicope,

A center hall containipg an open stair to the taird f{loor
extends througn the house and a single room is on either side; the
@ast room (cining room) is shortened to aliow a pantry at its norin
end and the kitchen is in the east wing. Interior detailing recalis
a4 ca., 1800 Americanm periocd with a slim moulded mahogany handrail on
the staircase supported by 3lim turned new®ls and rectangular balus~
ters rising above scrolled step ends., Mantels of the two principal
fuoums recall Adam@sgyue Cesighs waita panclisSd pilasters cugpporting an
arnamental entablature, In the living room the architrave aas carved
recassed rosettes alternating w#ith stop=fluting #hile the [rieze has
swags and rosettes with plain end and center blocks; the fluted dentils
have three stacked beads between them. The dining room mantel is
gimiiar but simpler with figurines in the ond and center blocks,

In the one-storey @ast wing, connécted via a hyphen, is
a library having paneled doors with two-plapne architraves, paneled
chimney breast and architrave fireplace surround, all fully raised,
removed many years ago irom an unknown eighteeath century house,
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3ignificance

Dating from L926 the HOWARD HCUSE 1s an example of the
American colonial revival wshich commenced with the Centennial Ex-
hibition of 1876, increased in popularity in the early twentieth
century and received an added boost toward authenticity in the late
19208 with the restoration of Williamsburg, Virginia.
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EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See title seareh, attached

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY .
)
STATE COUNTY 2
[B1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
James T. Wollon, Jr., Darlene Owings Schultz
ORGANIZATION DATE
The Valleys Planning Council 7/11/79
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
212 Washington Ave.
CITY OR TOWN STAYE
Towson Md.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and‘Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Heloise A.

Beebe House

TITLE SEARCH

( Howard House )

Sept 15, 1966

Grantor

Charles L. Randol

BA - 1680

Grantee

W. James Howard

Beginning in the center of a road 20' wide 13.7' from a

Feb, 21, 1955

May 14, 1945

Jan 23, 1941

Jan., 23, 1941

July 2, 1937

Oct. 31, 1925

Containing 8.61 acres

Jan. 29, 1923

East side of the road,

Arthur C. Omberg

Andrew G. Carey

Eben J. D, Cross

Andrew G. Carey

Heloise A. Beebe

T. Dudley Riggs, Jr.

Walter Dawkins

containing 3.4 acres,

Charles L., Randol
Arthur C. Omberg
Andrew G; Carey
Eben J. D. Cross
Andrew G, Carey

Heloise A. Beebe

T. Dudley Riggs etal

Walter Dawkins, trustee of the estate of William H., Minch

—
Tax Map 68, Parcel 332
Liber Folio Date
4672 LL9
stone on the
2655 7
1389 361
- 1137 125
1137 122
1001 556
625 251
569 89
by Will HWJ 142/218
48 178

Sept 30, 1865

Willaim A. Fisher

Samuel S. Clayton
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